From:Development Management - Planning

Sent:1 Apr 2021 12:54:36 +0100

To:Helen Twidle

Subject:FW: 1221 - 3/20/2365/FUL - Dean House - Discharge of Conditions
Attachments:PCA_EVAL_DHW21_DeanHouseWyddial_WSI_rev2.pdf

From: KWA Architects [mailto:kwa@kwaarchitects.co.uk]

Sent: 01 April 2021 12:45

To: Development Management - Planning

Cc: Christopher Thwaite; Christiane Meckseper

Subject: [External] RE: 1221 - 3/20/2365/FUL - Dean House - Discharge of Conditions

Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to my email below, following further discussion with the County Archaeology Team, we attach an
updated WSI. Please can this replace the WSI previously submitted for the discharge of conditions, as it
contains additional information that the County Archaeology Team wish to have included.

Many thanks,
Kind regards,
Meghan Bonner BA (Hons) MSc MRTPI

Associate Planning Consultant

KWA | Architects

Chartered Architects + Planning Consultants

Chalk Farrn, High Street, Babraham, Cambridge CB22 3AG
T: 01223 839952

E: kwra@lkowaarchitects.co.uk

wwrw kwaarchitects.couk

From: KWA Architects

Sent: 29 March 2021 10:13

To: planning@eastherts.gov.uk

Cc: Christopher Thwaite ; Christiane Meckseper

Subject: 1221 - 3/20/2365/FUL - Dean House - Discharge of Conditions

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find attached a copy of the WSI for approval to allow Condition 3 (Archaeology) of
3/20/2365/FUL to be partially discharged so work can continue towards full discharge of the same

condition.

| will ask for the Applicant to call today to make payment of the £116 fee.


http://www.kwaarchitects.co.uk/

The Applicant has contractors ready to undertake the work on site imminently, therefore, we would
appreciate anything you can do to allow the condition to be partially discharged at the earliest possible
opportunity.

Kind regards
Meghan Bonner BA (Hons) MSc MRTPI

Associate Planning Consultant

KWA | Architects

Chartered Architects + Planning Consultants

Chalk Farmn, High Street, Babraham, Cambridge CB22 3AG
T: 01223 839992

E: lkwa@kwaarchitects.co.uk

wenw kwaarchitects.couuk

DISCLAIMER: This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed to. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised
that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately.

We take your security extremely seriously. You can review our privacy policy for all clients, contractors and other associates at our website.


http://www.kwaarchitects.co.uk/

